
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Center for iudicial Accou ntability < elena @judgewatch.org >

Friday. )uly 26,2013 2:51 PM
'Susan Arbetter'
Curtis Schick (Curtis_Schick@wcny.org)

Apologies -- RE: reply

Completely unintended. Am exhausted & overworked. Kindly examine the July 19'h corruption complaint to D.A.

Soares. HUGE STORY - that can "move that ball", to use D.A. Soares' phrase in your July 15th Capitol Report interview of
him.

We can't achieve good government reform without the press. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudeewatch.orelweb-
paees/iudicial-compensation/a lba nv-da. htm.

Thank you for your e-mail. I am available to answer your questions - and furnish you with all assistance I can. Call

anytime, including over the weekend and at night. I would be delighted if a viewer-supported-PBS media took the
lead... By the way, check out the FOIL requests - and responses, posted on the page...

Elena

9L4-4ss-4373

From : Susan Arbetter [mailto : Susan.Arbetter@wcny.org]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 2:29 PM
To: elena@judgewatch,org
Cc: Curtis Schick; Susan Arbetter
Subject: reply

7126/13

Dear Elena,

This is the first time I am hearing from you directly. Why are you taking such a combative tone?

Susan Arbetter

Dear Mr. Schick & Ms. Arbetter:

Kindly explain why I have not heard back from you in response to my below July 23'd email entitled : "NEWS LEAD:

'Public Trust Act' - NEVER introduced by the Legislature, No Senate or Assembly Sponsors, No Senate or Assembly Bill

Numbers".


